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Mr John D. Flanagan

Chairman

Crossmolina Community Council Co-Op
GPO Dublin

C/O The Mermaid House

Liscannor

Clare

V95 DKF7

15™ April 2025

Re: Crossmolina Community Council & Co-Op

Dear Mr Flanagan

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 10™ April 2025.

The public consultation process and the notification of Prescribed Bodies under the Planning
and Development Acts is set out in the relevant legislation and is fully complied with by Mayo
County Council.

The Council is not in a position to undertake notification outside of the statutory process.

Yours sincerely,
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Aras an Chontae, Castlebar, Co. Mayo, Ireland, F23 WF90
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